
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD 
MEETING 

 
 

February18, 2020 
 
 

Executive Conference Room 



 

 
Office of the Chancellor 

505.863-7501 l 705 Gurley Avenue l Gallup, New Mexico 87301 l malm@unm.edu 

gallup.unm.edu 

UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board Meeting 
Room GH1216 --- 705 Gurley Avenue 

February 18, 2020 --- 1:00 PM 
Gallup, NM 87301 

 
Agenda 

 
I Call to Order, Confirmation of a Quorum, Adoption of the Agenda – Local Advisory Board Chair Ralph Richards 
 

II Vote to Approve Minutes: January 21, 2020 Regular Meeting – Ralph Richards 
 

III Public Comment Related to Items on the Agenda (limit 3 min. per speaker) 
All speakers must sign in with the Recording Secretary 

 

IV Comments from Local Advisory Board Members related to items on the Agenda. 
 

V Chancellor’s Report – James Malm 
A. UNM-Gallup Weekly Activity Report Enrollment Dashboard Spring 2020 
B. Academic Affairs 

1. Report on College of Education Bachelor Degree Program 
C. Business Operations 

2. UNM-Gallup Campus Summary of Current and Plant Funds Report: 2020 Period 7 
3. Present 2020-2021 UNMG Budget 

 

VI New Business – Ralph Richards 
A. Discuss and Vote on UNMG 2020-2021 Budget  
B. Discussion and Vote on Local Board Calendar March through June 2020 

 

VII Old Business – Ralph Richards 
None 

 

VIII Public Comments Not Related to Items on the Agenda (limit 3 min. per speaker) 
All speakers must sign in with the Recording Secretary 

 

IX. Vote to Adjourn for Executive Session – Ralph Richards 
A. Acquisition of Property – Executive Session pursuant to NM Open Meetings Act; Acquisition or Disposal 

of Real Property or Water Rights, Section 10-15-1-H.(8), NMSA 1978. 
 

X. Invite the Public back into the meeting.  
 

XI. Vote to reconvene the meeting and certification that only the matter described in Agenda Item IX was discussed 
in Executive Session, and if necessary, final action on the matter discussed in Executive Session that are 
required to be taken in Open Session. 

 
XII. Adjourn 

 
 

Dates to Remember 
March 17   UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, Executive Conference Room GH1216 at 1:00 pm 
April 21    UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, Executive Conference Room GH1216 at 1:00 pm 
May 19    UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, Executive Conference Room GH1216 at 1:00 pm 
June 23    UNMG Local Advisory Board Meeting, Executive Conference Room GH1216 at 1:00 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to 
attend or participate in the meeting, please contact the Chancellor’s Office (505-863-7501) as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda 
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.  Please contact the Chancellor’s Office if a summary or other type of accessible format is 
needed. 



   

Z:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Minutes\2020 Minutes\20200121 Board Minutes.docx Page 1 

 
UNM GALLUP LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES 

 

Tuesday, January 21, 2020 1:00 PM 
Executive Conference Room GH1216 Gallup, NM 87301 
 

UNM GALLUP LOCAL BOARD 
Becky Apel .................................................................................................................................................... P 
Ed Begay ...................................................................................................................................................... P 
Teri Garcia .................................................................................................................................................... P 
Ralph Richards ............................................................................................................................................. P 
Priscilla Smith ............................................................................................................................................... P 
 

UNM-GALLUP STAFF AND GUESTS: 
James Malm, Chancellor 
Dan Primozic, Dean of Instruction 
Robert Griego, Director Business Operation 
Hutson Morris, Sr. Public Relations Specialist  
Brittany Babycos, Sr. Institutional Researcher 
Cynthia Sanders, Gallup Magistrate Judge 

Garret Silversmith, Navajo Div. of Transportation 
Darryl Bradley, Navajo Div. of Transportation 
Ardaniel Begay, Navajo Div. of Transportation 
Jordan Bradley, Gallup Independent 
Christy Butler, Executive Assistant 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM I - Call to Order 
Chair Ralph Richards called the January 21, 2020 regular meeting of the UNM-Gallup Local Advisory Board 
to order at 1:00 PM  
 

AGENDA ITEM II – Introductions 
A. Judge Cynthia Sanders 

 

AGENDA ITEM III – Oath of Office – Judge Cynthia Sanders 
Judge Cynthia Sanders gave the Oath of Office to the following elected Local Advisory Board members. 

A. Teri Lynn Garcia, Position 3 
B. Edwin J. Begay, Position 4 
C. Rebecca Apel, Position 5 

 

AGENDA ITEM IV – Confirmation of Quorum, Adoption of Agenda 
Chair Ralph Richards asked for roll call.  A quorum was present. 
 

Motion was made by Ed Begay to approve the UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board Agenda with a change to 
move Agenda Item XII to follow Agenda Item Agenda Item V, seconded by Teri Garcia and approved by 
unanimous roll call vote at 1:11 PM. 
 

AGENDA ITEM V – Approval of Minutes and Information Notes 
Motion made by Ed Begay to approve the September 17, 2019 Board regular meeting minutes as 
presented, seconded by Teri Garcia.  Motion approved by unanimous roll call vote at 1:12 PM. 
 

Motion from Ed Begay to approve the November 12, 2019 information notes for the Board regular meeting 
which was converted to an information meeting due to lack of quorum.  Motion was seconded by Teri 
Garcia and approved by unanimous roll call vote at 1:12 PM. 
 

AGENDA ITEM XII – Vote for Election of 2020-2021 Board Officers 
A. Chair – Teri Garcia nominated Ralph Richards for Chair.  Ralph accepted the nomination.  By 

unanimous roll call vote, Ralph Richards was elected as Chair at 1:16 PM. 
B. Vice Chair – Priscilla Smith nominated Teri Garcia for Vice Chair.  Teri accepted the nomination.  

By unanimous roll call vote, Teri Garcia was elected as Vice Chair at 1:17 PM. 
C. Secretary – Teri Garcia nominated Priscilla Smith for Secretary.  Priscilla accepted the nomination.  

Priscilla Smith was elected as Secretary by unanimous roll call vote at 1:18 PM. 
 

AGENDA ITEM VI – Public Comment Related to Items on the Agenda (limit 3 min per speaker) 
Garret Silversmith, Director of Navajo Department of Transportation spoke about the election of Edwin Begay 
as a member of the UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board.  He believes that UNM Gallup and the Navajo Nation 
should work together for the education and betterment of the students.  Garret is very pleased that Ed is a 
member of the Board and will have a voice for the students. 
 

AGENDA ITEM VII – Comment from Local Board Members Related to Items on the Agenda. 
None 
 



   

Z:\CORRESPONDENCE\Meetings\Local Board\Minutes\2020 Minutes\20200121 Board Minutes.docx Page 2 

AGENDA ITEM VIII – Chief Executive Officer’s Report – James Malm 
A. UNM-Gallup Weekly Activity Report Enrollment Dashboard Spring 2020 – James Malm reported 

that UNMG has an increase in students and we are currently soft in the SCH, at the present. 
B. UNM-Gallup Campus Summary of Current and Plant Funds Report: 2020 Period 6 – James Malm 

requested Robert Griego report the summary of the revenue which is at 54% at the 50% mark of 
the year.  Expenditures are at 46% this year at the 50% mark in the year.   

C. 2020-2021 UNMG Budget – Robert Griego explained the budget and answered Board questions 
regarding the budget.  The budget will be voted on at the next meeting. 

 

Teri Garcia left the meeting at 1:45 pm. 
 

AGENDA ITEM IX – New Business – Ralph Richards 
A. UNM Day at the Legislature & Alumni Association Legislator Appreciation Reception: Monday, 

January 27, 2020 – After Board discussion, it was determined that the Board will not attend UNM 
Day. 

B. Gallup-McKinley County Day at the Legislature & Legislative Reception: Thursday, January 30, 
2020 – The Board decided that they would not attend Gallup McKinley County Day or the reception.  
They praised Teri Fraizer and the committee for their hard work. 

C. New Board Member Orientation – Becky Apel and Ed Begay were given the current Operating 
Agreement between UNM Regents and UNM Gallup Local Advisory Board, By-Laws and Ethics. 

 
AGENDA ITEM X – Old Business – Ralph Richards 
None 
 

AGENDA ITEM XI – Public Comments Not Related to Items on the Agenda (limit 3 min. per speaker) 
None. 
 

AGENDA ITEM XIII – Adjourn 
Priscilla Smith made motion to adjourn, seconded by Becky Apel and passed by unanimous roll call vote at 
2:30 PM. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Ralph Richards, Chair       Priscilla Smith, Secretary 
 
Christy Butler, Executive Assistant 
Board Recording Secretary 
 





Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2020

PERIOD 07 PERIOD 07 PERIOD 07

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Revenues Instruction and General 15,302,937 742,610 15,302,937 0 10,308,208.19 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 79,120 2,800 79,120 0 74,331.12 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 12,773 1,008,620 12,773 0 26,810.00 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 0 0 0 0 11,680.30 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,230,303 0 1,230,303 0 768,028.29 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 16,625,133 1,754,030 16,625,133 0 11,189,057.90 .00
TOTAL Revenues 16,625,133 1,754,030 16,625,133 0 11,189,057.90 .00
Beginning Balance Instruction and General 5,562,831 0 0 0 6,795,805.08 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 64,424 0 0 0 109,499.51 .00
Public Service Ex 17 318,445 0 0 0 327,588.04 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 3,640 0 0 0 (2,011.50) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 276,587 0 0 0 237,144.34 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 169,929 0 0 0 44,971.66 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 6,395,856 0 0 0 7,512,997.13 .00
TOTAL Beginning Balance 6,395,856 0 0 0 7,512,997.13 .00
Total Available Instruction and General 20,865,768 742,610 15,302,937 0 17,104,013.27 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 143,544 2,800 79,120 0 183,830.63 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 331,218 1,008,620 12,773 0 354,398.04 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 3,640 0 0 0 (2,011.50) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 276,587 0 0 0 248,824.64 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,400,232 0 1,230,303 0 812,999.95 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 23,020,989 1,754,030 16,625,133 0 18,702,055.03 .00
TOTAL Total Available 23,020,989 1,754,030 16,625,133 0 18,702,055.03 .00

Run on: 02/10/2020 



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2020

PERIOD 07 PERIOD 07 PERIOD 07

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Expenditures Instruction and General 14,679,602 742,610 14,683,803 0 7,951,576.12 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 79,120 2,800 78,620 0 40,043.66 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 12,773 1,008,620 12,773 0 41,615.48 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 0 0 0 0 3,838.92 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 70,320.00 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,190,303 0 1,190,303 0 662,847.54 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 16,061,798 1,754,030 16,065,499 0 8,770,241.72 .00
TOTAL Expenditures 16,061,798 1,754,030 16,065,499 0 8,770,241.72 .00
Transfers Instruction and General (623,335) 0 (619,134) 0 (559,133.70) .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 0 0 (500) 0 (500.00) .00
Public Service Ex 17 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 1,293.26 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 (40,000) 0 (40,000) 0 .00 .00

Subtotal Current Funds (563,335) 0 (559,634) 0 (558,340.44) .00
TOTAL Transfers (563,335) 0 (559,634) 0 (558,340.44) .00
Ending Balance Instruction and General 5,562,831 0 0 0 8,593,303.45 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 64,424 0 0 0 143,286.97 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 318,445 0 0 0 312,782.56 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 3,640 0 0 0 (5,850.42) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 276,587 0 0 0 179,797.90 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 169,929 0 0 0 150,152.41 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 6,395,856 0 0 0 9,373,472.87 .00
TOTAL Ending Balance 6,395,856 0 0 0 9,373,472.87 .00
Total Expenditures, Transfers and 23,020,989 1,754,030 16,625,133 0 18,702,055.03 .00
Balances

Run on: 02/10/2020 



Presentation To The Local Advisory Board

Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Operating Budget

February 18, 2020



Table of Contents

Page

Budget Calendar 1

Management Discussion & Analysis 2

FY2020 - 2021 Budget 3

Instruction and General Sources of Revenues 4

Instruction and General Expenditures 5

Expenditures 6

I&G Cost Per FTE 7

I&G Reserves 8

Reserves as a Percentage of I&G Expenditures 9



 

 

 

Fiscal Year 2020 -2021 Budget Calendar 

 

Legislative Session Begins      Tuesday, January 21, 2020 

University of New Mexico Day      Monday, January 27, 2020 

Gallup-McKinley County Day      Wednesday, January 29, 2020 

NM All-State Academic Team & Community College Day   Monday. February 3, 2020 

Gallup Advisory Board Meeting      Tuesday. February 18, 2020 

Legislative Session Ends       Thursday, February 20, 2020 

Staff Performance Review Deadline     Sunday, March 1. 2020 

FY20 Revised Restricted Templates and FY21 Original Budgets to OPBA Friday, March 2, 2020 

Tuition and Fee Recommendations to Due OPBA   Friday, March 6, 2020 

Tuition & Fees and Salary Guidelines by Board of Regents  Tuesday, March 9, 2020 

Budget Guidelines Issued for FY21 Budget Development   Tuesday, March 9, 2020 (est.) 

Governor Veto Deadline      Wednesday, March 11, 2020 

Budget Planner Opens       Monday, March 17, 2020 

Budget Revision (BAR) Due to OPBA     Wednesday, April 13, 2020 

Budget Planner Locks for Branch Campuses    Friday, April 17, 2020 

Budget Planner Locks University Wide     Thursday, April 23, 2020 

Finalize HED Budget Documents      Monday, April 27, 2020 

HED Budget Due to HED       Friday, May 1, 2020 

Final Budget Approval by Board of Regents    Tuesday, May 12, 2020 

 

   



 

 

Management Discussion & Analysis 

Fiscal Year 2020 -2021 Budget 

 

This Budget was prepared using the following assumptions: 

1) no increases in revenue and no decreases in expenses, 

2) no use of institutional reserves for I&G, 

3) no new money, 

4) no increases in tuition & fees, 

5) no millage increase, 

6) and no change in enrollments. 

State Appropriations will fluctuate in the legislative process until House Bill #1 becomes law.   

Any compensation increases will increase expenses and revenue at minimal net impact. 

Five Year Capital Plan requires a 25% match from Institutional Reserves. 

 

 



UNM Gallup Campus Budget For FY 2020 - 2021

Original FY2019-
2020 Budget

FY2020-2021 
Budget

FY2020 
Budget vs 

FY21 Budget
Percent 
Change

Percent of 
I&G 

Revenue
Revenue:

Tuition and Fees 2,880,448$       2,880,448$      -$                     0.00% 18.82%
Community Education 292,649$           292,649$         -$                     0.00% 1.91%
Local Tax Levy 2,560,000$       2,560,000$      -$                     0.00% 16.73%
State Appropriations 8,884,700$       8,884,700$      -$                     0.00% 58.06%
Compensation Funding -$                       -$                     100.00% 0.00%
Nursing Expansion RPSP 192,100$           192,100$         -$                     0.00% 1.26%
Career Technical RPSP 200,000$           200,000$         -$                     100.00% 1.31%
Charley Morrissey 60,000$             60,000$           0.39%
Other Sources 233,040$           233,040$         -$                     0.00% 1.52%

Total I&G Revenues 15,302,937$     15,302,937$   -$                     0.00% 100.00%
Transfers:

Building Renewal and Replacement (502,683)$         (502,683)$        -$                     0.00%
Student Aid (100,000)$         (100,000)$        -$                     0.00%
Equipment Renewal and Replacement (60,652)$            (60,652)$          -$                     0.00%
Minor Plant -$                        -$                       -$                     0.00%
From Auxiliaries 40,000$             40,000$           -$                     0.00%

Total Transfers (623,335)$         (623,335)$        -$                     0
Dec/(INC) Use of Reserves

Net I&G Revenues 14,679,602$     14,679,602$   -$                     0.00%

Budgeted Expenditures

Original FY2019-
2020 Budget

FY2020-2021 
Budget

FY2020 
Budget vs 

FY21 Budget
Percent 
Change

Percent of 
FY 2020-

2021 
Budget

Percent of 
FY 2019-

2020 
Budget

Percent 
of FY 
2018-
2019 

Budget
Instruction and General

Instruction - Exhibit 10 7,722,484$       7,722,484$      -$                     0.00% 52.61% 52.61% 50.78%
Academic Support - Exhibit 11 1,434,402$       1,434,402$      -$                     0.00% 9.77% 9.77% 9.45%
Student Services - Exhibit 12 1,293,972$       1,293,972$      -$                     0.00% 8.81% 8.81% 9.11%
Institutional Support - Exhibit 13 2,649,429$       2,649,429$      -$                     0.00% 18.05% 18.05% 19.61%
Physical Plant - Exhibit 14 1,579,315$       1,579,315$      -$                     0.00% 10.76% 10.76% 11.05%

Total I&G Expenditures 14,679,602$     14,679,602$   -$                     0.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Non-I&G:
Student Cultural and Social - Exhibit 15 79,120$             79,120$           -$                     0.00%
Public Service - Exhibit 17 12,773$             12,773$           -$                     0.00%
Internal Services - Exhibit 18 -$                        -$                       -$                     0.00%
Student Aid - Exhibit 19 100,000$           100,000$         -$                     0.00%
Auxiliaries - Exhibit 20 1,190,303$       1,190,303$      -$                     0.00%

Total Non-I&G Expenditures 1,382,196$       1,382,196$      -$                     0.00%

Total Unrestricted Budget 16,061,798$     16,061,798$   -$                     0.00%

Restricted Funding
Contracts and Grants 1,754,030$       1,754,030$      -$                     0.00%

Total Restricted Expenditures 1,754,030$       1,754,030$      -$                     0.00%



FY2020-2021 Instruction and General Sources of Revenue

Tuition and Fees 2,880,448$  
Community Education 292,649$      
Local Tax Levy 2,560,000$  
State Appropriations 8,884,700$  
Compensation Funding -$                   
Nursing Expansion RPSP 192,100$      
Other Sources 233,040$      

FY2020-2021 Instruction and General Sources of Revenues

Tuition and Fees, 
$2,880,448 , 19%

Community Education, 
$292,649 , 2%

Local Tax Levy, $2,560,000 
, 17%

State Appropriations, 
$8,884,700 , 58%

Nursing Expansion RPSP, 
$192,100 , 1%

Career Technical RPSP, 
$200,000 , 1%

Charley Morrissey, 
$60,000 , 0% Other Sources, $233,040 , 

2%



FY2020-2021 Instruction and General Expenditures

Instruction - Exhibit 10 7,722,484$  
Academic Support - Exhibit 11 1,434,402$  
Student Services - Exhibit 12 1,293,972$  
Institutional Support - Exhibit 13 2,649,429$  
Physical Plant - Exhibit 14 1,579,315$  

Instruction - Exhibit 10, 
$7,722,484 , 52%

Academic Support - Exhibit 11, 
$1,434,402 , 10%

Student Services - Exhibit 12, 
$1,293,972 , 9%

Institutional Support - Exhibit 13, 
$2,649,429 , 18%

Physical Plant - Exhibit 14, 
$1,579,315 , 11%



FY2020-2021 Expenditures

Instruction and General 14,679,602$  
Student Social and Cultural 79,120$          
Public Service 12,773$          
Internal Services -$                     
Student Aid 100,000$        
Auxiliaries 1,190,303$    
Restricted 1,754,030$    

Instruction and General, 
$14,679,602 , 82%

Student Social and Cultural, $79,120 
, 0%

Public Service, 
$12,773 , 0%

Internal Services, $- , 0%

Student Aid, 
$100,000 , 1%

Auxiliaries, $1,190,303 , 7% Restricted , $1,754,030 , 10%



 $-  $2,000.00  $4,000.00  $6,000.00  $8,000.00  $10,000.00  $12,000.00  $14,000.00  $16,000.00  $18,000.00

NMSUD

UNMV

CCC

UNMLA

NMSUG

CNM

NMSUC

ENMURo

UNMG

MCC

UNMT

SJC

ENMURu

NMSUA

SFCC

NMJC

LCC

FY 19 I&G Cost Per FTE



 $-

 $5,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $15,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $25,000,000.00

 $30,000,000.00

 $35,000,000.00

 $40,000,000.00
EN

M
U

P
U

N
M

H
SC

EN
M

U
Ro

SF
CC

N
M

SU
U

N
M

N
M

JC
W

N
M

U
CN

M
N

M
SU

D
N

N
M

C
N

M
T

H
ig

hl
an

ds
N

M
SU

C
N

M
SB

VI
N

M
SU

A
EN

M
U

Ru
U

N
M

LA CC
C

N
M

SD
M

CC
SJ

CC LC
C

N
M

SU
G

U
N

M
V

U
N

M
G

N
M

M
I

U
N

M
T

Total I&G Reserves Year End FY19



0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

U
N

M
H

SC
EN

M
U

Ro
SF

CC
N

M
SU

U
N

M
N

M
JC

W
N

M
U

CN
M

N
M

SU
D

N
N

M
C

N
M

T
H

ig
hl

an
ds

N
M

SU
C

N
M

SB
VI

N
M

SU
A

EN
M

U
Ru

U
N

M
LA CC

C
N

M
SD

M
CC

SJ
CC LC

C
N

M
SU

G
U

N
M

V
U

N
M

G
N

M
M

I
U

N
M

T

FY18 I&G Reserves as a Percent of I&G Expenditures 


	Cover Page
	I.  Agenda
	Untitled
	V. A. Chancellor's Report                           WAR Enrollment Dashboard             Spring 2020
	V. C. 1. UNMG Summary of Current      & Plant Funds Rpt. 2020 Period 7
	V. C. 3.  Present FY20-21             Operating Budget.pdf



